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July 13,2017
To: All Known Prospective Bidders

ADDENDUM NUMBER #3:

Re: Custodial Services for Various County Buildings
Specification Number: PD 16-17.064

All:
We recently sent you an Invitation to Bid on the above-mentioned specification.

This Addendum #3 provides for:

Revised Page 12 of Bid Form

Attached form replaces page 12 of the original solicitation and reflects a change in square footage for Hazardous House
Waste building 251 from 8,250 sq. ft. to 280 sq. ft. and a change in total of square footage for Solid Waste from 21,901
sq. ft. to 13,931 sq. ft. Note: Building 30281 Guard Trailer will not need to be cleaned, but supplies, soap, and paper

towels will need to be provided.

Responses to Questions:

1. Isit possible to get the current supply usages from the current contractor?

Response: Facilities Management does not collect that information and thus it is not available.

2. Are there any significant changes from the last bid?

Response: As with any bid, there are changes, but none of major significance.

3. What are the County’s prevailing living wage rate? Can that be included in the bid spec?

Response: Prevailing wage is not part of this solicitation.

4. Is there collective bargain Agreement with the County or current vendor?
Response: No, there is no collective bargaining unit for this scope of work.



This Addendum Number #3 is furnished to all known prospective Bidders. Please sign and return one copy of this
Addendum, with original signature, with your bid as an acknowledgement of you having received same. You may
photo copy for your record.

Sincerely,
o W

Emily D. Weddington, CPPB
Purchasing Specialist

Acknowledgement of Receipt of Addendum:
SIGNED:

COMPANY:

ENC.
EDW



BID FORM
CUSTODIAL SERVICES FOR VARIOUS COUNTY BUILDINGS
Specification Number PD 16-17.064

Solid Waste
13009 Beulah Rd.
Pensacola, Fl 32526

Bldg Description Sq. Ft.  Freq. Days Monthly Total Yearly Total
273  Administration Bldg. 8,046 5 M-F $ per month,x 12= $
27 Operations (Garage) 4,206 6 M-S $ per month, x12= _$
30281 Guard Trailer 685 1 ldayawk. $ per month,x12=$
251 Hazardous House Waste 280 5 M-F $ per month, x 12= $
28 Scale House 357 6 M-S $ per month,x12=$
316  Scale House 357 1 ldayawk. $ per month,x12=$

2906 N. Palafox St.
Pensacola, FL 32501

Solid Waste Total 13,931 Total | $ Total | $

Note: Building 30281 Guard Trailer will not need to be cleaned, but supplies, soap, and paper towels will need to be provided.

Exterior Window Cleaning QRTLY

273  Administration Bldg. Cost $ X4 =Yearly Cost $
27 Operations (Garage) Bldg. Cost $ X4 =Yearly Cost $
Total | $

12





